

From tsurgenor@doverma.gov
To "James Wright" <jwright@doverma.gov>
Date 2024-11-20 02:12:42+00:00
Subject RE: SOG's
Attachments Dover-FD-SOG-Changes-November-2024-TRS.docx

Jim –

Here are my thoughts and comments.

Let me know if anything is unclear.

Thanks,

Tim Surgenor

Dover Fire Ambulance

617-584-2638

From: James Wright <jwright@doverma.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 9:24 AM
To: Timothy Surgenor <tsurgenor@doverma.gov>
Subject: SOG's

Hi Tim,

The Board of Engineers are updating the fire sog's. I would like to incorporate the ambulance sog's/policies into the document so it is for the whole organization. I am keeping the ambulance policies as its own section in the same format that it is currently.

I added the one change we had a couple weeks ago relative to the ambulance following if a member goes with the

ALS unit. Not sure if any additional changes were made since the copy I used to insert (attached also).

Let me know how it looks to you. I tried to insert EMT references into the early section of the document so it is more inclusive.

Thanks.

James W. Wright

Interim Fire Chief

Dover Fire Department

1 Walpole Street - PO Box 303

Dover, MA 02030

781-603-9336